
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
TO 

SPECIFICATION AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

June 6, 2014 
 

 
TO:  ALL PLAN HOLDERS 
 
FOR:  ITB-025-2014 
  35’ x 62’ Metal Pole Barn – Bio Solids Site 
     
This addendum sets forth changes and/or additional information as referenced and is hereby 
made a part of and should be attached to the subject Specifications and Contract Documents. 
 
Contractor must acknowledge receipt of all addenda with bid proposal on the 
form provided herein. 
 
The purpose of addenda #1 is to provide additional information and to answer 
questions received to date.  
 
The deadline for receiving written questions is Tuesday, June 10, 2014 at 4 p.m.  
Questions may be sent via email to burksl@lcfla.com or faxed to 386-755-6112. 
 
 
Question 1.  Are the roof panels galvalume or painted?   Galvalume 
   
Question 2.  Can we use cross bracing in the walls?   Cross bracing limits access; use wind    
column  
 
Question 3.  Is a bid bond required?  No. 
 
Question 4.  The bid documents ask for 20’ tall building and right below ask for 20’ clearance --- 
if they are asking for 20’ clear height inside the   building, eave height needs to be around 24’ – 
can you please clarify?   20 ft. clearance into and out of the structure is required. 
 
 
 
No. 1 Dated________________________ 
 
 
Signature:_________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED WITH BID PROPOSAL 
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